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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

 
November 7, 2023 

 

 
Mangione Enterprises of Turf Valley, LP  
1205 York Road, Penthouse  
Lutherville, Maryland 21093 

 
                                    RE: WP-24-032, Town Square at Turf Valley 

 
Dear Mr. Mangione: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Section 16.156(o)(1)(ii) and Section 16.156(o)(2) would result in an unreasonable hardship or 
practical difficulty. This determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the [four 
(4) items OR one (1) item] you were required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

The site development plan for SDP-10-027, which is the Town Square at Turf Valley plan was signed and 
approved on May 3, 2010. The established milestone deadlines to apply for all building permits was within 2 years of the 
approval date or on or before May 3, 2012. The building permits for Buildings A1 thru A7, B, and D1 were all applied for 
within this timeframe and were subsequently completed. The infrastructure including the utilities, curb, and paving 
were constructed and ready for the building however the area remained a stabilized building pad. The reasoning behind 
this was that the original owner of the shopping center, Mangione Enterprises of Turf Valley, LP retained ownership of 
Building with the intent of constructing a medical building while the rest of the shopping center was sold to GG Turf 
Valley, LLC. The original owner applied for a permit on April 27, 2018 for building C but the current status is listed as 
“cancelled”.  
 

Building C was subsequently sold to GG Turf Valley, LLC. The new owners secured a new tenant, BluePearl 
Animal Hospital for the Building C site. A new redline to SDP-10-027 which reflects the change in proposed use and 
updates the plans to reflect the changes to the building and immediate infrastructure was completed and approved on 
September 21, 2023. The plan approval was for a smaller building with a less intensive use. A condition of the approval 
for the redline to SDP-10-027 was to submit an alternative compliance request for the reactivation of SDP-10-027.  
 

Strict compliance with the regulations would result in an unreasonable hardship as it would require full site 
development plan application and review. SDP-10-027 is complete and was always intended for Building C’s 
construction. Only minor changes to the plan are needed via a redline, which was just completed for the site 
development plan, therefore allowing the current plan to provide the necessary updates and details necessary for the 
proposed BluePearl Animal Hospital. Approval of the alternative compliance promotes efficiency of the plan review 
process.  
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Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The deadline to apply for the building permits for Building C under SDP-10-027 shall be extended 6 Months from the 
date of approval of the redline to SDP-10-027 (on or before March 21, 2024).  
 
2. Include the alternative compliance number, description, and any conditions imposed on future submitted plans and 
permits.  
 

Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 
approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This requested alternative 
compliance will remain valid for the time period specified in the conditions of approval. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Nicholas Haines at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
nhaines@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/NH 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
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